Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 2:41 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD455B(CHINA TAIPING) AND SJH8966A AT/ ALONG

DUXTON ROAD PARKING LOT ON 29/09/2022

Hi Hsiao Tong
We have repudiated the claim due to breach of policy term & conditions.
Please get the claimant to redirect his claim accordingly.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Cecilia Lee

Senior Executive
Claims Department

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 11:59 am

To: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD455B(CHINA TAIPING) AND SJH8966A AT/ ALONG DUXTON ROAD PARKING
LOT ON 29/09/2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 11:01 AM



To: everest log@yahoo.com.sg

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD455B(CHINA TAIPING) AND SJIH8966A AT/ ALONG DUXTON ROAD PARKING
LOT ON 29/09/2022

Dear Sirs,

As per our tele-conversation earlier, we understand that ALKADRI EXPRESS TRANSPORATION (S) PTE LTD is subcon
by your company.

Please forward us the relevant document for our review.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2023 1:46 PM

To: everest log@yahoo.com.sg

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD455B(CHINA TAIPING) AND SJH8966A AT/ ALONG DUXTON ROAD PARKING
LOT ON 29/09/2022

REMINDER

EVEREST LOGISTICS PTE LTD [By Email Only]
DRIVER: ABDULLAH HAMSATHALI

Dear Sir/Madam,

You Ref: GBD455B

Our Ref: CC6/CTI22009800/Kpa3

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD455B(CHINA TAIPING) AND SJH8966A AT/ ALONG DUXTON ROAD PARKING LOT ON
29/09/2022

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SJH8966A against your motor insurance policy.

Please let us have the following documents for our necessary action: -



o Copy of Driver’s work permit.
o Copy of Driver’s driving license.

Appreciate an early reply.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 3 January 2023 11:43 AM

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

S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 December 2022 3:23 PM

To: everest log@yahoo.com.sg

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD455B(CHINA TAIPING) AND SJH8966A AT/ ALONG DUXTON ROAD PARKING LOT
ON 29/09/2022

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




